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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Melinda Watts 

Subject: RE: 

Thursday, August 28,2008 2:28 PM 

Mclinda, 

Great, thank you for that confirmation. I will update the utilities list as well. 

Dorothy 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 2:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

Dorothy, 

Yes,  I would like to confirm that! No need for the TX to be included 

Thanks! 

Melinda 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, August 28,2008 2:24 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subjeb: RE: 

Hi Melinda, 

I will be glad to make the changes you requested below based on this e-mail. Also, can you please confirm that you 
would like to leave TI597 and TJ870 in the utilities field and remove TX400? 

Thank you! 

Dorothy 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Thursday, August 28,2008 2:12 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberiey Pena 
Subjeb: 

Dorothy, 3 7 8 6 6  AUG28E 
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Docket No. 080546-TP only involves the transfer of long distance customers, so the suffix should be changed from - 
TP to -TI. Also, the title should be changed as follows: 

Old: 
Joint Petition by BCN Telecom, Inc. and Eliteview, LLC d/b/a GroveLine for approval to acquire assets, request for 
expedited approval in connection with transfer of telecommunications customer base from Eliteview, LLC d/b/a 
GroveLine to BCN Telecom, Inc., and request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C. 

New: 
Joint request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., in transfer of long distance 
customers from Eliteview, LLC d/b/a GroveLine to BCN Telecom, Inc. 

Thanks. 
31zetznda. W& 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 

8/28/2008 


